

UNADOPTED

UPTON BISHOP PARISH COUNCIL
Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 8th May 2012
In The Millenium Hall, Upton Bishop at 7.30pm

Present:

Cllr Robert Wallbridge, Chairman

Cllr Tony Chudziak

Cllr Diana Forester

Cllr Patrick Bailey

Minutes taken by: Sarah Lawrence (Clerk)

No Parishioners were in attendance

Minute Item	Action	
1		
1.1	Open Discussion for Local Residents to Raise Local Issues None Present	
2		
2.1	Apologies Cllr Alexandra Pokorney, Cllr Fiona Manns & Cllr Barry Durkin	
3		
3.1	Declarations of Interest None	
4		
4.1	Minutes of the Meeting Held on 2nd April 2012 These were accepted without change and duly signed by the Chairman, Cllr Robert Wallbridge	
5		
5.1	Community Support Officer Report Not Present	
6		
6.1	Councillor Barry Durkin's Report Not Present	
7		
7.1	The Old Gore War Memorial Clerk has received a response from 'The British Legion' - unfortunately no donations are made for such repairs. It was requested that the Clerk look up any information on previous repairs so that an estimate could be obtained	Clerk
8		
8.1	Allotments No progress has been made with the allotments - still awaiting an update from Cllr Barry Durkin. Clerk agreed to email Cllr Barry Durkin	Clerk
9		
9.1	The Parish Well No response has been received by the Clerk from PRub and still awaiting an update from Cllr Barry Durkin. Clerk agreed to email Cllr Barry Durkin. Item to be added to next month's agenda	Clerk

UNADOPTED

10		The Speed Safety Sign	
	10.1	More signage in the area concerning the speed limit was discussed and the possibility of 'approaching 30' signs. Clerk agreed to email Cllr Barry Durkin for his thoughts on the matter	Clerk
11		Supply of Gas	
	11.1	It was agreed that this was a matter for Cllr Barry Durkin to look in to. Clerk agreed to email Cllr Barry Durkin in his absence	Clerk
12		Lengthsman's Scheme	
	12.1	Nothing to report	
13		Financial Matters	
	13.1	The Following Payments were approved:- Parish Council Website for April – RJ Wallbridge - £5.99 Lengthsman's invoice for April - £220.00 Clerks invoice for April - £182.40 Clerks expenses for April - £8.70 Donation for the Village 'Jubilee Tea' - £100.00	
14		Correspondence	
	14.1	Cllr Robert Wallbridge read out a letter from HC/Amey re 'The proposed reduction of speed limit from 40 to 30 on B4224 Crow Hill'. It was agreed that the clerk would respond to the letter suggesting that any resources to alter speed limits around Crow Hill should be applied to B4221 approaching from the East	Clerk
15		Chairman's Announcements	
	15.1	Nil	
16		Councillors Submissions, Including Village Events	
	16.1	Nil	
17		Items for Consideration at the Next Meeting	
	17.1	AGM – re election of Councillors	
18		Date of Next Meeting	
	18.1	Monday 11 th June	

The Meeting Closed at 8.10pm